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RELEASE IN 
PART B6 

From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Saturday, February 25, 2012 1:01 PM 
To: 
	

H 
Subject: 
	

Fw: Wardak 

Fyi 

	Original Message 	  

From: 	  

Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2012 12:17 PM 

To: Thomas_E._Donilon 

<Denis_R._McDonoug 

Lute_D 	 <Lute_D 

Brooke_D_Anderson 

<John_0._Brennar, 

Cc: Dempsey, Martin E GEN MIL USA < 

	

; Kelly, John LtGen SD < 	 

USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 

; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA 

Subject: Wardak 

Minister Wardak called SecDef just now to offer his deepest condolences. Wardak said he was assembling the religious 

leaders, parliamentarians, justices of the supreme court, and senior staff at the Palace to work urgently to stem the 

violence against coalition personnel. 

SecDef said he appreciated the call and urged Wardak to take all necessary means to prevent this sort of violence. As 

you know, General Allen has taken several immediate steps to protect our people. 

Tom, SecDef will call you with more detail. 

Our PA guys are putting out a statement; they are lashed with State and NSS PA. 

Jeremy 

<Thomas_E._Donilon 

; Benjamin1._Rhodes 

Antony1._Blinken 

:Brooke_D_Anderson 

>; Denis_R._McDonough 

<Benjamin_J._Rhodes 

<Antony_J._Blinken 

; John_0._Brennar 

James HON OSD POLICY 

.; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS 

>; Maths, James N Gen MIL USMC 

; Allen, John R Gen USMC COMISAF  

; Stavridis, James G. ADM < 	 ; Sullivan, Jacob J; 	 

Sherman, Wendy R; Lavoy, Peter SES OSD POLICY 
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